W

x AIA Document G716 - 2004

Request for Information (“RFI”)

TO: FROM: Piazza Inc.
Brian T. Dunn, AIA 3 W. Stevens Ave

KG+D Architects, PC
285 Main Street HAwthorne, NY 10532

Mount Kisco, NY 10549

PROJECT: ISSUE DATE: 04/09/2025  RFINo. RFI 063 - Questions on
Harrison, Town-Village Recreation Center Phase 2 heels of Post Sub RFI1
270 Harrison Avenue

Harrison, NY 10528
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REQUESTED REPLY DATE; ASAP
PROJECT NUMBERS: 2020-1005 / COPIES TO:

RFI DESCRIPTION: See attached from Director Door Ind.

REFERENCES/ATTACHMENTS: (List specific documents researched when seeking the information requested.)
SPECIFICATIONS: DRAWINGS: OTHER:

SENDER’S RECOMMENDATION: (If RFI concerns a site or construction condition, the sender may provide a
recommended solution, including cost and/or schedule considerations.)

RECEIVER’S REPLY: (Provide answer to RFI, including cost and/or schedule considerations.)

1-113Mis in a type M8 wall without furring. 113M to be jamb depth of 8 3/4" as indicated on A202.
113A and 113B is in a type M8 wall with furring on the south side. The furring wall will be constructed
after the masonry wall is in place. Therefore, place the frames for 113A and 113B in the masonry wall
type M8 with an 8 3/4" jamb depth as indicated on A202. The furred out portion of the wall will align with
the masonry openings. The tile finish to die into the jamb.

2- Contractor to provide the requested template.
3- The 5/8" dimension is inclusive of the setting material.

3a- The slate saddle will apply to conditions where we are separating the sports floor from porcelain tile
only. Doors where the sports floor transitions to sports flooring and all other flooring types will be
aluminum. Please refer to sheet A502 for floor types. Doors 113A, B, D, and M to receive the slate
saddle. Doors 113C,E,F,J,K, and L to receive the aluminum saddle. Doors 113G and H are exterior
doors with aluminum thresholds.

This response constitutes a clarification of the Contract Documents and does not represent an increase -
in project scope. ’
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Post Submittal RFI #2
Harrison R&C Center
Job #300799

April 9, 2025

Post Submittal RFI #2

1.

Please Advise: Post Sub RFI #1 response states to use the Type C wall for tags

113A, 113B, & 113M. Remarks also state to use a 5 %" jamb depth for Type C walls.
However, the jamb depth schedule at the end of the RFI shows these tags with an 8
%" jamb depth. Please advise which to use, we assume 5 %"

Please Provide: the door contact template being used by security vendor so
Director Door can prep accordingly. This remains as we have yet to receive.

Please Note: Per previous RFI, gym sill conditions were changed to 4C/A911. This
shows a slate saddle by others. Remarks state saddle is 5/8” high. Please confirm
this includes the mud or adhesive used or there is additional height to include.

a. We assume this new sill condition applies to tags 113A, 113B, & 113D. Please
advise if tags 113E, 113F, 113J, 113K, 113L, & 113M should also use this
condition (slate saddle), keep the aluminum threshold, or remove any
threshold/saddle entirely.
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